
Subject: Feedback RTM 1.1 (for RTM working groups)
Posted by [Olivier Boudou](#) on Thu, 15 Jun 2017 11:46:11 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear All,

We open this topic to collect feedback from RTM working groups members, on the draft version 1.1 of RTM which is not yet published. Feedback is very important for delivering quality, do not hesitate to spend time there.

When RTM 1.1 gets delivered on www.railtopomodel.org, we will close this thread and open another one for everybody to bring feedback.

Regards,

Olivier Boudou
UIC

Subject: Re: Feedback RTM 1.1 (for RTM working groups)
Posted by [Felix Prüter](#) on Tue, 03 Jul 2018 06:06:42 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

harmonize rolenames

Subject: Re: Feedback RTM 1.1 (for RTM working groups)
Posted by [Airy Magnien](#) on Thu, 16 Aug 2018 08:44:21 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Role name harmonization is taken on board. Anything else?
